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Uttam Chechani

From: Vikas Kapoor
Sent: 27 September 2024 14:03
To: Pankaj Rathi
Cc: Uttam Chechani; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: TFS Interim Invoice

Approved  
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:03 PM 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Uttam Chechani <uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS Interim Invoice 
 
Hi Vikas, 
 
Kindly approve KPMG Interim billing of INR 40 lacs to be parked in Prepaid exp under PWT.  Once we close on the final fees amt and cost to be borne by the company the same can be 
reclassed. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Kalantri, Sandeep <sandeepkalantri@bsraffiliates.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:46 PM 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Readymadewala, Shabbir <shabbirr@bsraffiliates.com> 
Subject: TFS Interim Invoice 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Pankaj, 
 
Please find attached interim invoice for March 24 Audit 
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Regards, 
Sandeep Kalantri 

BSR allows reasonable personal use of the e-mail system. Views and opinions expressed in these communications do not necessarily represent those of BSR. 
******************************************************************************************************* 
DISCLAIMER 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. 
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.  
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted  
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.  
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing client engagement letter. 
******************************************************************************************************* 


